
 

 

workforceCONNECTIONS 

YOUTH COUNCIL  

AGENDA 

August 8, 2012 

11:00 a.m. 

 

workforceCONNECTIONS 

7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 

Suite 200 Conference Room 

Las Vegas, NV 89128 

Voice Stream Link: http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/mis/listen.php 

 

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted in the following locations:  

City of North Las Vegas, 2200 Civic Center Dr.,  North Las Vegas, NV 

Clark County, County Clerk’s Office 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV  

Esmeralda County Courthouse, 233 Crook Street, Goldfield, NV 

Henderson City Hall, 240 Water Street, Henderson, NV 

City Hall, Boulder City, 401 California Ave., Boulder City, NV 

workforceCONNECTIONS, 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 

Nevada JobConnect, 3405 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV 

Lincoln County 181 Main Street Courthouse, Pioche, NV    

Nye County School District, 484 S. West St., Pahrump, NV 

Pahrump Chamber of Commerce, 1302 S. Highway 160, Pahrump, NV 

 

This Agenda is also available on our website at www.nvworkforceconnections.org 

 

COMMENTARY BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

This Board complies with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, by taking Public Comment at the beginning of 

the meeting immediately after the Board approves the Agenda and before any other action is taken and 

again before the adjournment of the meeting.”  The Board also has discretion to take Public Comment 

after any item on the agenda, after the item has been discussed by the Board, but before the Board takes 

action on the item.  

Each person participating in Public Comment will be limited to three minutes of comment. If any 

member of the Board wishes to extend the length of a comment, then the Board member may do so 

through a majority vote of the Board. 

The Board chair has the right to end any Public Comment which: (1) is not related to any matter within 

the authority of the Board; or (2) is willfully disruptive of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, 

slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, making personal attacks, or interfering with the rights of 

other speakers.  Members of the public: please comply with the requests of the Board chair and do not 

be disruptive, otherwise you may be removed.  
 

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities by notifying Dianne Tracy, in 

writing at 7251 W. Lake Mead, #200, Las Vegas, NV  89128; or by calling (702) 638-8750; or by fax (702) 638-

8774.  The TTY/TDD access number is (800) 326-6868 / Nevada Relay 711.  A sign language interpreter may also 

be made available with twenty-four (24) hour advance notice.   

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. 

 

http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/mis/listen.php
http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/


   

NOTE:  MATTERS IN THIS AGENDA MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER. 

Youth Council Members: Sonja Holloway, Chair; Chris Sullivan, Vice-Chair; Alex Garza; Dan Rose; 

Sgt. Mark Sharp; Vida Chan Lin; Willie J. Fields 

All items listed on this Agenda are for action by the Board unless otherwise noted. Action may consist of 

any of the following:  approve, deny, condition, hold or table.  Public Hearings may be declared open by 

the Chairperson, as required for any of the items on this Agenda designated for discussion or possible 

action or to provide direction and recommendations to Workforce Connections. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order, confirmation of posting and roll call. 

2. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusions of any emergency 

items and deletion of any items 

3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION:  Members of the public may now comment on any 

matter posted on this Agenda, which is before this Board for consideration and action today.  Please 

clearly state and spell your name and state your address for the record.  Each public comment will 

be limited to three (3) minutes ......................................................................................................................... 3 

4. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of June 

13, 2012 ............................................................................................................................................................ 4 

5. INFORMATION: Welcome Vida Chan Lin & Willie J. Fields to the Youth Council ................................ 10 

6. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to execute a contract 

with Southern Nevada Children First in an amount not to exceed $16,470 for four (4) Native 

American Youth Work Experiences through September 30, 2012 ................................................................ 14 

7. INFORMATION: Summer School Update ................................................................................................. 17 

8. INFORMATION: Graduate Advocate Initiative “In-House” Close-Out Report ......................................... 19 

9. INFORMATION: YouthBuild Las Vegas 2009 Close-Out Report & 2011 Cohort Report ........................ 21 

10. INFORMATION:  PY2011 4
th
 Quarter Performance Report ...................................................................... 29 

11. INFORMATION: Youth Funding Plan ....................................................................................................... 32 

12. PRESENTATION: Nevada Partners, Inc. ~ LaTanya Runnells, Positive Youth Impact Program 

Manager ......................................................................................................................................................... 34 

13. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment on any 

matter or topic, which is relevant to or within the authority or jurisdiction of the Board.  You may 

comment now even if you commented earlier, however, please do not simply repeat the same 

comment you previously made. Please clearly state and spell your name and state your address for 

the record.  Each comment will be limited to three (3) minutes .................................................................... 74   

14. Adjournment  

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 2 of 74



3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION:  

 Members of the public may now comment on any matter posted on this Agenda, which is 

 before this Board for consideration and action today.  Please clearly state and spell your 

 name and state your address for the record.  Each public comment will be limited to 

 three (3) minutes 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 3 of 74



4. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION:  

 Approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of June 13, 2012 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 4 of 74



MINUTES 

Youth Council Meeting 

June 13, 2012 

11:00 a.m. 

 

WorkforceCONNECTIONS 

7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 

Suite 200 Conference Room 

Las Vegas, NV 89128 

 

 

Members Present 

  

Alex Garza Sonja Holloway  

Mark Sharp Chris Sullivan (phone)  

  

Members Absent 

  

Dan Rose   

  

Staff Present 

   

Ardell Galbreth Suzanne Potter Clentine January Heather DeSart 

Ricardo Villalobos Jim Kostecki Carol Turner Jennifer Padilla 

Celia Diaz Wilson Ramos Nicole Jacobs Byron Goynes 

Valerie Sims Madelin Arazoza Debra Collins Sylvia Spencer 

Kim Colagioia    

 

Others Present  

Suzanne Burke, Southern Nevada Children First Sharon Morales, LCCCF 

Helicia Thomas, GNJ Family Life Center Jamie D. Killian, DCFS – CYC 

Stacey Smith, NYECC Dell Schilleci, Action 

Donna Bensing, New Horizons CLC Chelsea Garun, Youth Advocate Programs 

Magann Jordan, Youth Advocate Programs Denise Gee, HELP of Southern Nevada 

Tiffany Tyler, Nevada Partners, Inc. (Phone)  

(It should be noted that all attendees may not be listed above). 

 

1. - CALL TO ORDER:  

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Sonja Holloway at 11:00 a.m. Staff confirmed the 

meeting had been properly noticed and posted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting Law. 

Roll call was taken and a quorum present. 

 

2. – DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusion of any 

emergency items and deletion of any items 

A motion was made to approve the agenda as presented by Sgt. Mark Sharp and seconded by Alex 

Garza. Motion carried. 

 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 5 of 74



Youth Council Minutes, June 13, 2012  Page 2 of 5 

 

3. - FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 

None 

4. – DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes for 

the meeting on May 22, 2012 

A motion was made to approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes for the meeting on May 22, 

2012 with the following correction by Sgt. Mark Sharp and seconded by Alex Garza: 

Correction: change the language for agenda item 7 to “a motion was made to approve Staff’s 

recommendation to negotiate and amend Lincoln County’s PY2011 contract for an additional 

$100,000.00 and extend the contract date from October 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013.” Motion carried. 

 

5. –  DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Call for Youth Council Chair Nominations 

Ardell Galbreth, Interim Executive Director, provided an overview of the nomination process 

according to the Workforce Connections Bylaws, article 4, item 3.4.e , 5, and 5.4 regarding officer 

elections for the Board; however, Mr. Galbreth noted, the Bylaws are silent regarding the Youth 

Council. 

Mr. Galbreth read from the Bylaws, item 5.4 Vacancies: the Board shall elect successors to fill 

unexpired terms of any officer within two months after the office becomes vacant. The Board 

member who is elected to fill the vacant office shall only serve to the end of the original term for 

which the vacancy was filled. 

Mr. Galbreth recommended the Youth Council, as a subset of the Board, to follow the Board’s basic 

Bylaws that’s intended for membership, and consider nominating and choosing a chairperson to 

serve out the rest of the term that Chairman Ken LoBene had started. 

A motion was made to nominate Sonja Holloway as Chair by Alex Garza and seconded by Sgt. 

Mark Sharp. Motion carried.  

A motion was made to nominate Chris Sullivan as Vice-Chair by Alex Garza and seconded by Sgt. 

Mark Sharp. Motion carried. 

 

6. – DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the recommendation of state to increase 

the funding for the In-School Youth programs in an amount not to exceed $1,844,000.00 

Kimberly Colagioia provided background. Both In-School youth providers, HELP of Southern 

Nevada (HELP) and Nevada Partners, Inc. (NPI) originally received $800,000.00 each. Staff is 

requesting an increase of $122,000.00 each beginning July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. The 

increase will allow for HELP and NPI to take on an additional school, Basic High School and 

Bonanza High School, and serve an additional 60 youth each. The In-School Youth Program will 

serve a total of 920 youth. 

Ms. Colagioia confirmed the funds are FY2012 and stated that the funds are part of the $300,000.00 

that was set-aside for the JAG program that the Board did not pass and asked to reallocate to the 

Youth Funded Partners. 

Ms. Colagioia confirmed that both funded partners have the capacity to handle the additional funds 

and additional number of youth to serve. 

Rick Villalobos stated that the amount being recommendation is 50% of the funds allocated for the 

JAG initiative that the Board denied and directed staff to reallocate. 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 6 of 74



Youth Council Minutes, June 13, 2012  Page 3 of 5 

 

A motion was made to approve the recommendation of staff to increase the funding for the In-

School Youth programs in an amount not to exceed $1,844,000.00 by Sgt. Mark Sharp and 

seconded by Alex Garza. Motion carried. 

 

7. – DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the recommendation of staff to 

negotiate and amend Nye Community Coalition’s PY2011 contract for an additional 

$150,000.00 and extend the contract date from October 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 

Mr. Villalobos provided background.  

Mr. Galbreth stated that it is critical that services are maintained in the rural areas; this extension will 

allow Nye County to continue existing services without disruption. In the future, staff would like to 

issue a separate RFP for the rural area because having their own allocation of funds would give them 

the opportunity to provide more comprehensive services than they currently are. 

A motion was made to approve the recommendation of staff to negotiate and amend Nye 

Community Coalition’s PY2011 contract for an additional $150,000.00 and extend the contract 

date from October 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by Sgt. Mark Sharp and seconded by Alex Garza. 

Motion carried. 

 

8. – DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the recommendation of staff to 

negotiate and amend Nevada Partners, Inc. (NPI) PY2011 contract for an active number of 

Out-of-School Carry-Forwards for an additional $200,000.00 and extend the contract date 

from October 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013. 

Rick Villalobos provided background. NPI is the only Youth Funded Partners currently serving 

existing Out-of-School youth that was not awarded Out-of-School funds. Discussion ensued. 

Clentine January noted that NPI needs the additional $200,000.00 to serve 159 existing youth; 

otherwise these youth would have to be transferred to another agency and risk a disruption in their 

program. Ms. January stated that these youth are familiar with NPI and the staff and the youth are all 

on track in terms of meeting performance.  

Alex Garza expressed concern that NPI may not have the capacity to expend the additional funding 

having recently been awarded $900,000.00. Mr. Garza requested more information regarding why 

NPI was not awarded these funds initially and recommended that this item be held until such 

information can be provided. 

Ardell Galbreth reiterated the importance of avoiding any disruption of services to these youth that 

NPI is currently serving and stated that even with the best of intentions that can happen when clients 

are transferred to another agency in the middle of their program. 

Mr. Garza restated his opinion and said he would like to receive more information and perhaps visit 

NPI’s program personally before making a decision in this matter. 

A motion was made to table this item for one month by Sgt. Mark Sharp and seconded by Alex 

Garza. Motion carried. 

9. – INFORMATION: Youth Re-Entry Update 

Valerie Sims, Re-Entry Specialist, provided an update. The Youth Re-Entry program is a partnership 

with the Caliente Youth Center, Workforce Connections, and the Youth Parole Bureau, which is a 

part of Department of Child and Family Services. Ms. Sims reported that 70% of the youth obtained 

a high school diploma/GED and 50% of the youth obtained employment. Employers include Kids-R-

Us Academy (24-hour day care center), Target, Carpet Galore, Big 5 Sporting Goods, Dairy Queen, 

McDonalds, Century Link, Michael’s, Abercrombie & Fitch, Dollar Tree, Monte Carlo Hotel and 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 7 of 74



Youth Council Minutes, June 13, 2012  Page 4 of 5 

 

Casino, and Cloud Carpets & Draperies. One youth obtained a vocational certificate from the 

Academy of Dental Careers, 10% of the youth entered into post-secondary education, and one of the 

youth received a full scholarship to UNLV. 

Ms. Sims stated that the partnership with the Youth Parole served as a great asset to the participants 

and all partners involved. The youth had easy access to the parole officers and workforce staff.  

Rick Villalobos recognized Ms. Sims and Jamie Killian, Caliente Youth Center for meeting or 

exceeding performance measures, facilitating a successful program, and for doing such great work. 

10. – INFORMATION: YouthBuild Las Vegas 2011 Update 

Jennifer Padilla, YouthBuild Las Vegas (YBLV) Program Coordinator provided an update. YBLV 

recently held their graduation ceremony at the Texas Station on June 1st, wherein 27 YBLV 

participants graduated. Texas Station donated the space for the event. 

Ms. Padilla reported that this year so far 18 out of 27 participants earned their high school diploma 

and/or GED, 16 participants received the HBI Pact (pre-apprenticeship training), 65% of the 

participants have received some type of certificate, and 90% of the participants received 

literacy/numeracy gains (reading/writing and/or math). 

Recently the YBLV participants completed the “What’s it mean to be Green?” Program and 100% of 

the participants passed the exam. 

Ms. Padilla reported that by the end of the month approximately 50% of the youth will be placed in 

post-secondary education and/or employment. Currently 11 – 12 participants are employed. 

YouthBuild participant Sebastian Ramirez, who recently earned his GED and high school diploma, 

talked about his experience and success with the program. According to Ramirez, the YouthBuild 

program completely changed his life. Ramirez plans to attend college this spring. 

11. – INFORMATION: Youth Funded Partner Overview 

This is an information item provided on page 44 of the agenda packet. The item includes an overview 

of the funded partners, # of youth to serve, funding amounts, cost per, and a description of the target 

populations and services provided for the Summer Component/Year-Round program, Out-of-School 

and In-School program, and the Re-Entry program. 

12. – INFORMATION: 2011 Youth Performance Report 

The local and statewide common measures performance reports provided on page 50 of the agenda 

packet are for information only. Workforce Connections has met or exceeded all performance 

measures. 

13. – INFORMATION: Operation Healthcare Bound Report and Video 

Debra Collins, Program Specialist, provided an overview of the Operation Healthcare Bound event 

on May 23rd and provided a video presentation with highlights and commentary from the youth 

participants. 

Ms. Collins reported that 125 youth attended from Nye County, Lincoln County, HELP of Southern 

Nevada, Nevada Partner’s, Southern Nevada Children First, Desert Rose, and the Youth Re-Entry 

program. The participating hospitals generously fed the youth and provided them with access to all 

areas of the hospital, the doctors, and staff. The youth participated in a variety of activities; they 

developed compounds for lip balm, watched robotic surgery and child birth, visited the helicopter 

pad, and had one-on-one quality time with physicians to ask questions and discuss their career 

interests. 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 8 of 74



Youth Council Minutes, June 13, 2012  Page 5 of 5 

 

Ms. Collins says the next step is to work with the funded partners to develop work experience 

opportunities and possible school scholarships to help get the youth engrained in the healthcare field. 

Ms. Collins thanked Workforce Connections staff members, Byron Goynes Celia Diaz, Linda Yi, and 

Clentine January for their involvement in facilitating a successful event.  

14. – SECTION PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 

Dr. Tiffany Tyler, Nevada Partners, Inc. (NPI): Dr. Tyler extended an invitation to the Youth 

Council to tour the Nevada Partner’s facility at any time and provided a brief overview of NPI’s 

services and programs. 

Magann Jordan, Program Director - Youth Advocate Program (YAP): Ms. Jordan is excited to 

collaborate with Workforce Connections as the new youth re-entry program provider. Ms. Jordan 

recognized Valerie Sims for her hard work and dedication to this population and looks forward to 

continuing this work with Ms. Sims. 

Ms. Jordan reported that YAP has a work support program with Department of Juvenile Justice 

Services going on for six years now and is excited to expand YAP’s services with Workforce 

Connections.  

Taylor, a Youth Advocate Program participant, recited a poem she wrote and talked briefly about her 

background and her positive experience with the program and staff. Taylor stated that YAP provides 

her with tremendous support that’s customized to fit her individual needs. Taylor stated that no 

matter what it is YAP finds a way to help her. Taylor is currently working as a receptionist at a salon. 

Jamie Killian, Superintendent - Caliente Youth Center (CYC): Ms. Killian commended Valerie 

Sims for the work she’s done with CYC and the re-entry program. Ms. Sims was phenomenal in 

helping CYC put together its program from scratch, Killian said. Vaughn Higbee was also 

recognized for his role as case manager for the re-entry program. Killian noted that Mr. Higbee 

helped identify youth who were most in need for these services and who would be successful in the 

program. 

Ms. Killian extended an invitation to the Board and staff to attend Caliente Youth Center’s 50th 

Anniversary celebration. 

Suzanne Burke, Program Manager - Southern Nevada Children First (SNCF): Ms. Burke 

thanked the Board for the contract award and reported that the program has already started recruiting 

and is doing fantastically well. Ms. Burke reported that approximately 50 youth have gone through 

orientation. 

Ms. Burke recognized Clentine January for being instrumental in helping get the program up and 

running, and thanked Debra Collins for making the Operation Healthcare Bound program available 

to the participants at SNCF. Ms. Burke reported that since attending the event, one of the youth 

participants has enrolled in college to become a Registered Nurse. 

Dell Schilleci, Action Parent-Teen Support: Ms. Schilleci is a new resident to Las Vegas and a 

representative of Action Parent-Teen Support. Action provides a free service and support to parents 

with kids in crisis, including drug addiction, legal issues, gang intervention, anger issues, or whatever 

the need be. The program currently meets with parents and teens at the Steele Boxing and 

Community Wellness Center and at Beacon Academy. Action is from Southern California, where it 

has been up and running for the past 15 years.  

15. – Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 12:26 p.m. 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 9 of 74



5. INFORMATION:  

 Welcome Vida Chan Lin & Willie J. Fields to the Youth Council 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 10 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 11 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 12 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 13 of 74



6. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION:  

 Approve staff’s recommendation to execute a contract with Southern Nevada Children 

 First in an amount not to exceed $16,470 for four (4) Native American Youth Work 

 Experiences through September 30, 2012 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 14 of 74



 

 

 

Program Year: 2011 

Program/Agency Name: Southern Nevada Children First  

Location: 720 W Cheyenne # 30 Las Vegas, NV 89117 

Program Type: 

(Please note the funding stream) 
U.S. Fish & Wildlife 

Program Dates: July 2012 to September 2012 

Amount Awarded: $16,470 

Cost Per: $4,117.50 

# to Serve: 4 

Target Population: Native American Youth 

Program Description: The summer 2012 meaningful work experience with US Fish and 

Wildlife requires (4) Native American Youth to successfully complete 

a 6 to 8 week meaningful work experience.  The youth will gain 

valuable experience using mapping features which are critical to the 

preservation of wildlife sanctuaries.   Mapping entails the use of 

Global Positioning Systems (GPS), Mapping grade, Geographic 

Information Systems (GIS) and Spatial Data.  The student’s primary 

job in Mapping is the collection of spatial data using GPS and bringing 

that spatial data into the GIS to incorporate the new data in with 

existing spatial data to map the work being done.  In this case student’s 

mapped the infrastructure on the refuge for maintenance of the 

facilities and the restoration of habitat areas on the refuges.  The 

restoration consisted of first clearing the habitat area of non-native 

plants and then mapping the area to keep a record of where this work 

has been completed.  Over time the record of restored areas can be 

looked at to see the success or failure of restoration efforts and 

determine the most effective methods for habitat restoration.  

Contact Person & Info.: Donald P. Harper 

Geographer 

U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

Southern Nevada Field Office 

4701 N. Torrey Pines Dr. 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89130 

(702) 515-5254  

Kevin J. DesRoberts, Deputy Project Leader 

Desert National Wildlife Refuge Complex 

4701 N. Torrey Pines 

Las Vegas, NV 89130 

702-515-5452 

702-375-4005 (cell) 

Kevin_DesRoberts@fws.gov 

 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 15 of 74

mailto:Kevin_DesRoberts@fws.gov


workforceCONNECTIONS Budget Template

Agency Name: Southern Nevada Children First

Contract Name/Funding Type: US Fish and Wildlife Service

Budget Period (Dates): 6/1/12-9/30/12

*NOTE: THIS PAGE IS LOCKED AND POPULATES BASED ON INFORMATION ENTERED ON THE SECTION TABS TO THE 
RIGHT OF THIS SHEET.*

Matched 

Cost Type Budget Summary WIA Request Resources

A. Participant/Training 16,470$          100.0% -$                   

B. Supportive Services -$                    0.0% -$                   

C. Direct Personnel -$                    0.0% -$                   

D. Fringe Benefits for Direct Personnel -$                    0.0% -$                   

E. Travel -$                    0.0% -$                   

F. Equipment -$                    0.0% -$                   

G. Consultants/Contracts -$                    0.0% -$                   

H. Other Direct -$                    0.0% -$                   

Total Direct Costs 16,470$          100.0% -$                   

I. Allocated Indirect Personnel -$                    0.0% -$                   

J. Other Allocated Indirect Costs -$                    0.0% -$                   

Total Indirect Costs -$                    0.0% -$                   

Total WIA Request 16,470$      100.0% 100.0%

Total Matched Resources -$                   

Percent 100.0%

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS 

Prepared By (Provider):

Print Name Sign Name Date

Email Address Phone Number

Approved By (Provider):

Print Name Sign Name Date

Approved By (WC Program):

Print Name Sign Name Date

Approved By (WC Fiscal):

Print Name Sign Name Date

Percent of Budget

Budget 
Summary

$16,470

Participant 
Services 

Costs

Direct Staff 
Costs

100.0%

0.0%

Direct 
Overhead 

Costs

Indirect 
Overhead  

Costs 

0.0%

0.0%

Summary SNCF US Fish Budget for PY11 contract 1 of 12

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 16 of 74



7. INFORMATION: Summer School Update    

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 17 of 74



Summer School Report

Provider Expected Enrollment Session 1 Session 2 Total Summer School Estimated Expenditures

Summer Component/Year-Round 

Nevada Partners Inc. 200 9 10 19 1,900.00$                                                                

NPI (SMYC No Cost to WIA) 67 0 67 No Cost to WIA

Latin Chamber of Comm. Found. 100 12 79 91 3,700.00$                                                                

SNV Children's First 100 10 1 11 1,790.00$                                                                

Sub-Total 400 98 90 188 7,390.00$                                                                

In-School Summer School Estimated Total    $7,390

HELP of Southern NV Summer School/Prof. 85 85 300.00$                                                                    

Summer School TOTAL 184 89 273

Possible reasons why more youth did not sign up:

1. Received Summer School information in June.

2. Youth wanted  to work as opposed to going to Summer School.

3. Classes youth wanted or needed were not available.

4. Transportation to school.

Approach moving forward:

1. Start recruitment through  the In-School Program we have through NPI and HELP.

2. Work with the School District Summer School Contact Personnel in January 2013.

3. Work with agencies that serve youth such as boys and girls club, fraternities and soraties

Community centers, etc.

4. Other WIA programs start recruitment in April.

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 18 of 74



8. INFORMATION:  

 Graduate Advocate Initiative “In-House” Close Out Report 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 19 of 74



Report Ending June 30, 2012 
 

Graduate Advocate Initiative 
Initial Implementation Period January-June 2012 

 
IMPACT & ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

 
During the initial implementation period, the Graduate Advocate Initiative helped 

students overcome obstacles in the pursuit of education completion. 
 
The 2011-2012 school year began with an official graduation rate of 59 %. School 
district officials identified 10,000 seniors who were not on pace to graduate. However, 
7,500 of those students were only one or two classes shy of credit requirements or had 
come up short of passing the High School Proficiency Exam (HSPE).  
Nearly 6,000 seniors hadn’t passed the proficiency exam at the start of the school year. 
As of April, 3,600 seniors had passed the exam. Nearly 4,200 seniors began the school 
year credit-deficient. As of April, that number was just over 1,800.  
 
On June 4, 2012, Superintendent Jones announced the district’s official graduation rate 
increased from 59% last year to 65% this year. This number could be even higher if up 
to 2,000 additional seniors who are just short of the requirements for a diploma can 
complete the requirements this summer.   
 
 

The Clark County School District joined in partnership with Workforce Connections and the United Way 

of Southern Nevada to implement the Ready for Life Graduate Advocate Initiative program. The purpose 

of this program is to increase the graduation rate of at-risk CCSD high school seniors receiving services 

under this program.  During the 2011-2012 school year, the program was provided to ten (10) CCSD 

identified at-risk high schools. Program services targeted specific high school seniors who were 2-3 

credits deficient and/or had been unsuccessful in passing the HSPE and/or faced barriers to employment 

or education. 436 youth were serviced during this implementation period, 371 became Workforce 

Investment Act (WIA) Approved.   

Chaparral HS 22 serviced 12 WIA Approved  Cheyenne HS 49 serviced 26 WIA Approved  

Cimarron HS 61 serviced 60 WIA Approved  Clark HS  65 serviced 65 WIA Approved  

Del Sol HS 30 serviced 26 WIA Approved  Desert Pines HS 44 serviced 35 WIA Approved  

Mojave HS 31 serviced 25 WIA Approved  Sunrise Mtn. HS 57 serviced 57 WIA Approved  

Valley HS 38 serviced 32 WIA Approved  Western HS 39 serviced 33 WIA Approved 

  

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 20 of 74



9. INFORMATION:  

 YouthBuild Las Vegas 2009 Close-Out Report & 2011 Cohort Report 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 21 of 74



YouthBuild Las Vegas 

YBLV 2009 Closeout Report 

Performance Measures 

1. Enrollment:  100% 

2. Placement in Education or Employment:  58%   

3. Attainment of a Degree or Certificate:  87%  

4. Literacy and Numeracy Attainment: 83%     

5. Retention Rate: 61%   

6. Recidivism Rate: 0%    

 

 

YBLV 2011 Cohort 3 

Performance Measures 

1. Enrollment: 100%    

2. Placement in Education or Employment: 86%   

3. Attainment of a Degree or Certificate : 74%  

4. Literacy and Numeracy Attainment: 96%      

5. Retention Rate: N/A   

6. Recidivism Rate: 0%    

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 22 of 74



2009 YBLV Report 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 23 of 74

http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do
http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do


 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 24 of 74

http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do
http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do


 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 25 of 74

http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do
http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do


11’ YBLV REPORT 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 26 of 74

http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do
http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do


 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 27 of 74

http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do
http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do


 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 28 of 74

http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do
http://www.chartgo.com/modify.do


10. INFORMATION:  

 PY2011 4
th

 Quarter Performance Report 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 29 of 74



Adults:

Dislocated Worker:

Older Youth:

Younger Youth:

Adults:

Dislocated Worker:

Older Youth:

Younger Youth:

Reported Information Performance Levels ‐‐‐‐> Negotiated  Actual  Num/Den

 Adults  63% 64.7% 1179/1822

 Dislocated Workers  70% 68.7% 957/1394

 Adults  70% 77.7% 1148/1478

 Dislocated Workers  80% 79.8% 928/1163

 Adults $11,500 $12,922 14782634/1144

 Dislocated Workers $14,500 $14,406 13339889/926

 Placement in Employment or 

Education  Youth (14‐21)
40% 48.7% 134/275

Attainment of Degree or 

Certificate  Youth (14‐21)
40% 42.1% 88/209

Literacy and Numeracy Gains
 Youth (14‐21)

29% 43.8% 32/73

Adult and Dislocated Worker

 Entered Employment Rates 

 Retention Rates

Average Earnings (Adult/DW) Six 

Months Earnings Increase

Youth

Yellow Highlight indicates 

Meeting Performance

 Total Exiters

1756

1097

Bold Red indicates Failing 

Performance

69

233

Workforce Connections LOCAL COMMON MEASURES Performance(CUMULATIVE/QUARTERLY)

4th QUARTER  PY2011 

(preliminary)

 Total Participants Served

1897

1160

Green Indicates Exceeding 

Performance

258

713

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 30 of 74



Adults:

Dislocated Worker:

Older Youth:

Younger Youth:

Adults:

Dislocated Worker:

Older Youth:

Younger Youth:

Reported Information Performance Levels ‐‐‐‐> Negotiated  Actual  Num/Den

 Adults  63% 63.0% 1476/2343

 Dislocated Workers  70% 67.9% 1529/2247

 Adults  70% 77.0% 1465/1902

 Dislocated Workers  80% 80.7% 1446/1791

 Adults $11,500 $12,931 18891999/1461

 Dislocated Workers $14,500 $15,080 21775682/1444

 Placement in Employment or 

Education  Youth (14‐21)
40% 56.4% 289/512

Attainment of Degree or 

Certificate  Youth (14‐21)
40% 57.3% 248/433

Literacy and Numeracy Gains
 Youth (14‐21)

29% 45.0% 45/100

 STATEWIDE COMMON MEASURES Performance(CUMULATIVE/QUARTERLY)

3025

2428

304

1275

2349

 Total Participants Served

Yellow Highlight indicates 

Meeting Performance

Adult and Dislocated Worker

Youth

Average Earnings (Adult/DW) Six 

Months Earnings Increase

 Entered Employment Rates 

 Retention Rates

Bold Red indicates Failing 

Performance

4th QUARTER  PY2011 

(preliminary)

Green Indicates Exceeding 

Performance

1924

108

440

 Total Exiters

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 31 of 74



11. INFORMATION:  Youth Funding Plan 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 32 of 74



Partial Jun Jul-Sep Oct-Dec Jan-Mar Apr-Jun One Year +

Available 2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 Partial Jun 2012

Funds Less than 1 Month 3 Months 3 Months 3 Months 3 Months TOTAL Remaining

REVENUES (Available as of July 18, 2012)

Governor's Reserve Incentive  $75,000 8,324            -                            8,324           8,324                   -                 

PY2011 Youth Funding  $5,760,743 3,769,063     50,000                     3,719,063   3,769,063           -                 

PY2012 Youth Funding  $6,337,899 (Pending BOE Approval 8/14/2012) 6,337,899     369,937      1,716,000   1,716,000   1,831,000   5,632,937           704,962         

TOTAL REVENUES 10,115,286  50,000                     4,097,324   1,716,000   1,716,000   1,831,000   9,410,324           704,962         

                                                                                                                               

0.90               

EXPENDITURES Months

PY2011 Service Provider Contracts

Current Contracts (ending date 9/30/2012) 10,000                     1,229,000   1,239,000           

Governor's Reserve - CC Summer Business Institute $75,000 8,324           8,324                   

PY2011 Lincoln County Contract Extension $100,000 25,000        25,000        25,000        25,000        100,000              

PY2011 Amendments (Board approved 3/27/12)

Nye Communities (ending 6/30/2012) -                       

Nevada Partners (ending 6/30/2012) -                       

HELP ($1.2 million ending 9/30/2012) 900,000      900,000              

PY2012 Service Provider Contracts

PY2012 Youth In-School Contracts $1,844,000 344,000      500,000      500,000      500,000      1,844,000           

PY2012 Youth Out-of-School Contracts $2,000,000 500,000      500,000      500,000      500,000      2,000,000           

PY2012 Youth Re-entry $300,000 75,000        75,000        75,000        75,000        300,000              

PY2012 Youth Summer Component/Year Round $1,000,000 20,000                     500,000      100,000      100,000      215,000      935,000              

Operations

Administration and Programs 20,000                     466,000      466,000      466,000      466,000      1,884,000           

Pending Contracts

PY2011 Out-of-School Youth Contract Extension $200,000 50,000        50,000        50,000        50,000        200,000              

TOTAL 50,000                     4,097,324   1,716,000   1,716,000   1,831,000   9,410,324           

PY2011 funding period is available July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2013 (after two years, funds revert to the State for one additional year)

PY2012 funding period is available July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2014 (after two years, funds revert to the State for one additional year)

Workforce Connections

Youth Funding Plan

July 22, 2012

Projections Based on Monthly Invoices

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 33 of 74



12. PRESENTATION:   

 Positive Youth Impact (PYI) Program ~ LaTanya Runnells, Nevada Partners, Inc. 

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 34 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 35 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 36 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 37 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 38 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 39 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 40 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 41 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 42 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 43 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 44 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 45 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 46 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 47 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 48 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 49 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 50 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 51 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 52 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 53 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 54 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 55 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 56 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 57 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 58 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 59 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 60 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 61 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 62 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 63 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 64 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 65 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 66 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 67 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 68 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 69 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 70 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 71 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 72 of 74



Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 73 of 74



13. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION:   

 Members of the public may now comment on any matter or topic, which is relevant to or 

 within the authority or jurisdiction of the Board.  You may comment now even if you 

 commented earlier, however, please do not simply repeat the same comment you 

 previously made. Please clearly state and spell your name and state your address for the 

 record.  Each comment will be limited to three (3) minutes   

Youth Council Agenda, August 8, 2012

Page 74 of 74


	8.8.12 YC Agenda
	03 FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT
	04 Agenda Cover Sheet
	04 YC minutes 6.13.12
	05 Agenda Cover Sheet
	05a VIDA CHAN LIN
	05b WJ FIELDS
	06 Agenda Cover Sheet
	06a SNVCF - USA Fish  Wildlife Program Matrix  7 31 2012
	06b SNCF US Fish Budget
	07 Agenda Cover Sheet
	07 Summer School Update
	08 Agenda Cover Sheet
	08 GAI Close out report
	09 Agenda Cover Sheet
	09a YBLV 2009 Closeout Report  2011 Cohort 3 Report
	09b 09' YBLV Graph Report
	09c 11' YBLV Graph Report
	10 Agenda Cover Sheet
	10 4th Qtr Performance LOCAL
	10 4th Qtr Performance STATEWIDE
	11 Agenda Cover Sheet
	11 Youth Funding Plan 2012-07-22
	12 Agenda Cover Sheet
	12 NPI Presentation
	13 SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT



